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Addendum to IFB 
 

 IFB NUMBER:  IFB 23-033/MR 

 IFB TITLE: Generator for Justice of the Peace Precinct 7 Building 

 IFB DUE BY: 11:00 am CT, Wednesday, June 14, 2023 

 ADDENDUM NO.: 2 

 ISSUED (DATE): June 7, 2023 

 

To   Bidder:  This Addendum is an integral part of the IFB package under consideration by you as 
a Bidder in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County deems all 
sealed bids to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire IFB 
Specifications Package – including all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this 
present Addendum by a Bidder should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the 
Bidder’s sealed bid submission.  If the bid submission has already been received by the Jefferson 
County Purchasing Department, Bidder should return this addendum in a separate sealed 
envelope, clearly marked with the IFB Title, IFB Number, and IFB Opening Date and Time, as 
stated above. 
 

 

Reason for Issuance of this Addendum: Questions 
 
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present bid 
matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 

 

 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Respondent: 

 
ATTEST:   

  Authorized Signature (Respondent) 

   

Witness   

  Title of Person Signing Above 

   

Witness   

  Typed Name of Business or Individual 

   

Approved by ____   Date:  _________   

  Address 
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1. Question: Will we be removing an existing generator?  If yes, do we need to haul it away 

or just put it to the side? 

 

Answer: No. 

 

2. Question: Other than the size of the generator and ATS do you have more requirements 

or needed spec? (For example, dba of generator, do you need a double walls diesel 

tank…) 

 

Answer: The only requirements are listed in Section 4: Minimum Specifications (page 

37) of the Invitation for Bid. 

 

3. Question: Is it okay to utilize the same slab for the new generator? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

4. Question: Will we need to upgrade any panels due to this installation? 

 

Answer: This should be determined by the vendor. 

 

5. Question: Will we need to provide any temporary power while on site? 

 

Answer: Temporary power will need to be supplied if vendor is cutting power to the 

office buildings. 

 

6. Question: Will our crew be able to use your facilities restrooms while on site or should 

we provide a portable toilet? 

 

Answer: Restrooms are available for use. 

 

7. Question: Do you have plans or dimension for the needed generator cover?  If you don’t 

have plans, just estimated dimension and materials need for the cover (Like CMU, Wood, 

etc..) would suffice. 

 

Answer: We do not have plans.  The dimensions should be determined by the vendor 

based on the size of the generator.  The materials proposed should be determined by the 

vendor. 

 

8. Question: For the generator size, we would need to know what would be connected to the 

generator in order to do load calculations, as of now a 100KW sounds good, but with 

more details we would be able to determine for sure. 

 

Answer:  The Justice of the Peace Building 7 and the Election Barn Building will both 

need to be powered by the generator.  


